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TMA New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming 
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 8:35 AM
To: TMA New York Chapter
Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

 

 

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming Events 
June 12, 2015 

 

 
 

Meet our 2015 Annual Sponsor 
Ares Management, L.P. is a publicly traded, 
leading global alternative asset manager with 

approximately $87 billion of assets under management and 
approximately 800 employees. Ares believes each of its 
investment groups is a market leader based on assets under 
management and investment performance. Their four distinct 
but complementary investment groups have the ability to invest 
in all levels of a company's capital structure-from senior debt to 
common equity.  
 
Click to learn more about Ares, a TMA NYC Silver Annual 
Sponsor. 

Welcome to our New Members 
Justin Ellis, MoloLamken LLP 
Evan Hill, Skadden 
Theodore Langer, Alvarez & Marsal 

Attend our Events 
Lunch with the Leading Ladies 

QUICK LINKS 
 

TMA NYC Calendar of Events   
 

Join TMA NYC Today 
  

Member Benefits 
  

Join TMA NYC 
Linkedin Group 
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Hosted by TMA NYC NOW (Network of Women) 
Sold Out! 
Tuesday - June 16, 2015 
11:30am - 2:00pm  
Avra Restaurant 
New York City, NY 
 
Pro Bono Networking & Speed Mentoring 
Hosted by TMA NYC, TMA LI, Business Mentor NY 
Registration Open 
Tuesday - June 23, 2015 
6:00pm - 8:30pm  
Offices of Farrell Fritz, P.C. 
Uniondale, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
TMA NYC Breakfast Seminar:  
Metals & Mining | Current & Future Outlook 
Hosted by TMA NYC NextGen 
Registration Open 
Thursday - June 25, 2015 
7:30am - 10:00am 
Offices of Kirkland & Ellis 
New York City, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Summer Rooftop Bash 
Hosted by TMA NYC 
Save the Date 
Thursday - July 16, 2015 
New York City, NY 

Attend Events We Support 
Cross-Border Insolvency Program 
Hosted by ABI  
Registration Open 
Thursday - June 18, 2015 
8:15am - 4:00pm 
Association of the Bar 
New York City, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
11th Annual TMA Northeast Regional Conference 
Hosted by CT, LI, NJ, NYC, Northeast, Upstate NY Chapters 
Save the Date | Registration Opens Next Week 
Wednesday - Thursday, September 2-3, 2015 
Gideon Putnam Spa  
Saratoga Springs, NY 
Click for Event Details 

The Annual 
Hosted by TMA Global 
Registration Open 
Monday - Wednesday, October 5-7, 2015 
Fairmont Scottsdale Princess 
Scottsdale, AZ 
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Click for Event Details and to Register Today 

Join our Programs 
TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY 
In Partnership with Empire State Development 
Participate in Ongoing Mentorships 
Click for TMA NYC Program Details 
Click for TMA NYC Participant Application 

  
Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a 
part of the small business and entrepreneurial 
boom in New York State - join Business Mentor 

NY! Through the web platform, www.BusinessMentor.NY.gov, 
entrepreneurs access free assistance from volunteer 
professionals from a wide variety of industries - from lawyers 
and accountants to finance and marketing professionals. 
Business Mentor NY is not only a way to give back to the 
community and foster the entrepreneurial and small business 
boom throughout the state, but it is also a fantastic opportunity 
for volunteer professionals to hone leadership skills, expand their 
professional network and develop their own skills by trying new 
approaches. 
 
Questions:  
TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com 
ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov 

Enjoy our Affiliation Programs 
Debtwire Programs | 30% Discount for all TMA Members: 
 
Debtwire Brazil Forum 
Registration Open 
Wednesday - June 24, 2015 
TMA Members 30% Discount Code: TMA30 
Sao Paulo, Brazil 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 

ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members: 
   
  
Use Code TMADISC at checkout at the 
ABI Bookstore 
 
  
 
 

Visit our Website 
www.ny.turnaround.org 
 

Questions on our Events 
newyorkchapter@turnaround.org 
(646) 932-5532 
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Media Sponsor 

  
 

 

The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround 
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world. 
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